Public Document Pack

When telephoning, please ask for: Democratic Services
Direct dial 0115914 8511
Email democraticservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk R us h Cl | ffe
Our reference: Borough Council
Your reference:

Date: 28 February 2023

To all Members of the Growth and Development Scrutiny Group Rushliffe Borough

Council Customer
Service Centre

Dear Councillor Fountain Court
Gordon Road

A Meeting of the Growth and Development Scrutiny Group will be held on ﬁ:ﬁ;gﬂ:g"m

Wednesday, 8 March 2023 at 7.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Rushcliffe NG2 5LN
Arena, Rugby Road, West Bridgford to consider the following items of business.

This meeting will be accessible and open to the public via the live stream on
YouTube and viewed via the link: https://www.youtube.com/user/RushcliffeBC
Please be aware that until the meeting starts the live stream video will not be
showing on the home page. For this reason, please keep refreshing the home
page until you see the video appear.

Yours sincerely Email: ‘
customerservices

@rushcliffe.gov.uk

M : Telephone:

0115 981 9911
Gemma Dennis

Monitoring Officer www.rushcliffe.gov.uk

Opening hours:
AGENDA Monday, Tuesday and
. Thursday

1. Apologies for Absence 8.30am - 5pm

Wednesday
. 9.30am - 5pm

2. Declarations of Interest Friday
8.30am - 4.30pm

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 January 2023 (Pages 1 - 10)

4, Update on Fairham Development (Pages 11 - 14)

Report of the Director — Development and Economic Growth

Postal address

5. Work Programme (Pages 15 - 16) Rushcliffe Borough
Council
Report of the Director — Finance and Corporate Services Eﬁ;g;"gﬁ;re"a
West Bridgford
Membership Nottingham
NG2 7YG

Chairman: Councillor N Clarke

Vice-Chairman: Councillor J Cottee

Councillors: M Barney, R Butler, M Gaunt, A Phillips, V Price, J Stockwood and E
a

disability
L Way F3 confident

EMPLOYER ——

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



https://www.youtube.com/user/RushcliffeBC

Meeting Room Guidance

Fire Alarm Evacuation: in the event of an alarm sounding please evacuate the
building using the nearest fire exit, normally through the Council Chamber. You
should assemble at the far side of the plaza outside the main entrance to the
building.

Toilets: are located to the rear of the building near the lift and stairs to the first
floor.

Mobile Phones: For the benefit of others please ensure that your mobile phone is
switched off whilst you are in the meeting.

Microphones: When you are invited to speak please press the button on your
microphone, a red light will appear on the stem. Please ensure that you switch
this off after you have spoken.

Rushcliffe

Borough Council

Recording at Meetings

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 allows filming and
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control.

Rushcliffe Borough Council is committed to being open and transparent in its
decision making. As such, the Council will undertake audio recording of meetings
which are open to the public, except where it is resolved that the public be
excluded, as the information being discussed is confidential or otherwise exempt

Rushcliffe Borough
Council Customer
Service Centre

Fountain Court
Gordon Road
West Bridgford
Nottingham
NG2 5LN

Email:
customerservices
@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Telephone:
0115981 9911

www.rushcliffe.gov.uk

Opening hours:
Monday, Tuesday and
Thursday

8.30am - 5pm
Wednesday

9.30am - 5pm

Friday

8.30am - 4.30pm

Postal address
Rushcliffe Borough
Council

Rushcliffe Arena
Rugby Road

West Bridgford
Nottingham
NG27YG

M2 disability
A confident

EMPLOYER ——

RUSHCLIFFE - GREAT PLACE = GREAT LIFESTYLE = GREAT SPORT



10

11

12

Agenda Iltem 3

Rushcliffe

Borough Council

MINUTES
OF THE MEETING OF THE
GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT SCRUTINY GROUP

WEDNESDAY, 4 JANUARY 2023

Held at 7.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Rushcliffe Arena, Rugby Road, West
Bridgford

PRESENT:

Councillors N Clarke (Chairman), J Cottee (Vice-Chairman), R Butler,
A Phillips, J Stockwood and L Way

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

C Evans Service Manager Economic Growth and
Property

C Saxton Economic Growth Officer

C Prendergast Corporate and Commercial Projects Officer

P Phillips Ecology and Sustainability Officer

P Marshall Principal Policy Planner

E Richardson Democratic Services Officer

APOLOGIES:

Councillors M Barney

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
Minutes of the Meeting held on 21 September 2022

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2022 were approved as a
true record and were signed by the Chairman.

The Service Manager Economic Growth and Property provided an update on
actions from the last meeting:

e The Environment Agency have advised that the best time to visit their
Fish Farm would be after April and a visit will be organised for later in
the year.

e A letter has been sent on behalf of the Chairman to the Environment
Agency and Severn Trent and a copy will be shared with Members of
the Group.

UK Shared Prosperity Fund

The Economic Growth Officer and the Corporate and Commercial Projects
Officer presented an update to the Group about the UK Shared Prosperity

Page 1



Fund (UKSPF) and the Rural England Prosperity Fund (REPF).

The Economic Growth Officer confirmed that the funding was announced in
September 2022, following which much work had taken place to set out a
proposed programme of expenditure going forward.

The Economic Growth Officer noted that UKSPF and REPF replaced existing
EU funding and had the goals of building pride in place and increasing life
chances across the UK. She explained that the EU funding had supported
business support and skills, for both local projects, such as £1.6m for Bingham
Chapel Lane Enterprise Centre and wider projects across the D2N2 area, such
as the Growth Hub.

The Economic Growth Officer said that UKSPF provided allocated funding for
each local authority over three years, rather than through a competitive bidding
process for specific projects. She noted that the funding had three overarching
investment priorities, being community and place, business support, and
people and skills, and had forty one interventions below those priorities, with a
range of expected outputs and outcomes for those interventions. She said that
funding could be allocated to both capital and revenue initiatives and that local
authorities were encouraged to work collaboratively.

In relation to REPF, the Economic Growth Officer explained that this replaced
the previous EU LEADER funding and had only been awarded to rural areas,
which included Rushcliffe, Bassetlaw and Newark and Sherwood districts
within Nottinghamshire. It was capital grant funding only and would commence
in April 2023 for two years.

The Economic Growth Officer explained that the Council had identified some
Rushcliffe principles for the funding which included ensuring projects supported
delivery of the Councils Corporate Plan, that funding supported projects across
the Borough, demonstrated value for money and were deliverable. This was
particularly important in year one due to the tight timescales. She added that
much reporting would be required as part of the programme, demonstrating
value for money, added value for projects that otherwise wouldn’t be delivered,
and a need for the project.

The Economic Growth Officer said that stakeholder engagement had been
done through the Strategic Growth Board as well as with wider stakeholders
including through local growth boards and discussions with identified groups.

The Economic Growth Officer confirmed that the high level Investment Plan for
UKSPF had been submitted to Government on 31 August 2022 and approval
for it had been received in November 2022. The Addendum for the REPF had
been submitted in December 2022 for which the Council was awaiting
approval.

The Economic Growth Officer outlined a range of projects that had been
approved for the first year of funding, including, benches and improvements to
the café at Rushcliffe Country Park, energy audits for the Council’s properties,
funding to support reed clearance along the canal to improve water retention,
implementation of a digital support toolkit for high streets, funding to support

Page 2



increased police patrols at Ratcliffe on Soar in relation to car cruising, a
feasibility study for a long stay car park at Bingham, bollards at Bingham
Market Place, and an accessibility study for Central Avenue in West Bridgford.
The total funding package for year one was circa £312k.

The Economic Growth Officer said that a Project Implementation Officer,
shared with Broxtowe Borough Council, was being recruited to support delivery
of the scheme, which would be funded from the UKSPF funding pot.

The Corporate and Commercial Projects Officer explained that year one REPF
funding amounted to £149k. She outlined the Council’s high level proposal to
create two grant pots, with one at £80k to support rural business with projects
relating to diversification, net zero infrastructure, rural business hubs and the
visitor economy, and one at £70k to support rural communities with projects
supporting community groups, green spaces, active travel and heritage and
cultural activities.

The Corporate and Commercial Projects Officer stated that this could mean
that the two funding pots each be split into two grants pots of between £20k to
£40k, possibly requiring some varying degrees of match funding. It was
expected that the type of projects funded by UKSPF would be similar to those
funded by REPF except that REPF projects would have a rural element and
are capital only. The details for the grant pots including eligibility criteria are
being developed.

In relation to year two funding for UKSPF, the Corporate and Commercial
Projects Officer explained that work is being undertaken, led by RBC Officers,
to explore opportunities for joint commissioning across Nottinghamshire for
business support activity. In addition, she said that other project options
included capital spend in the Borough’s town centres, possibly building on
feasibility studies in West Bridgford and Bingham, capital grants for
neighbourhood infrastructure projects, support for decarbonisation, support for
cost of living, improvement to green and blue spaces, focus on heritage assets
and projects supporting tourism and inward investment.

The Corporate and Commercial Projects Officer explained that much
consultation had been held with rural businesses and communities and with
stakeholders such as RCAN, RCVS and Citizens’ Advice. An update had been
given at the Town and Parish Forum in October and a further update would be
provided at the March Forum. She said that the Strategic Growth Board would
act as oversight for the funding and Rushcliffe Business Partnership would be
engaged bi-annually. Residents would be updated through Rushcliffe Reports
and the Council’s social media and communications channels.

The Chairman asked about the criteria and assessment process for projects.
The Economic Growth Officer referred to the priorities as set out in the
Investment Plan and explained that there was flexibility within those
interventions. The Service Manager Economic Growth and Property added that
projects needed to meet the outputs and outcomes specified in the criteria and
the process was open to applications and suggestions for a variety of projects.

The Chairman referred to CCTV for fly tipping and the Service Manager

Page 3



Economic Growth and Property confirmed that this was on the long list of
projects which had been proposed to be supported in years two/three.

Councillor Butler referred to REPF funding and asked whether there would be
scope to fund more than the suggested two schemes if more applications were
received. The Corporate and Commercial Projects Officer said that
approximately £150k had been allocated for year one and while there wasn’t
scope to increase that amount, the split between pots and the number of
projects supported was flexible depending on interest. She confirmed that
projects involving other local authorities would be possible.

The Service Manager Economic Growth and Property explained that the
Council had been required to allocate funding within the investment priorities
as part of its Investment Plan, and that they were indicative. The Investment
Plan had been agreed by Cabinet and regular updates on projects were
provided to the Executive Management Team and the Portfolio Holder. The
Service Manager Economic Growth and Property explained that the process
was flexible but needed to ensure that there was balance across the
investment priorities.

Councillor J Stockwood referred to the priority of pride in place and asked how
this would be measured. The Service Manager Economic Growth and Property
explained that the Government had set out criteria for outputs against the
various interventions and said that the residents survey could be used as part
of a pride in place baseline.

Councillor J Stockwood asked whether town and high street projects would
encompass areas other than West Bridgford and Bingham and the Economic
Growth Officer confirmed that all high streets and neighbourhood centres could
be considered for projects.

Councillor J Stockwood suggested contacting the Rural Market Town Group,
which was part of the Rural Services Network, as they would have information
about market towns and the issues faced by rural communities, including
details of projects currently in existence, and also contacting local area groups
and forums in unparished areas.

In relation to the funding of the Project Implementation Officer post, the Service
Manager Economic Growth and Property confirmed that the total funding that
could be used to support management/monitoring costs was circa £104k over
the three years which the 4% Government had allowed to fund staffing costs.

In relation to the digital high streets project, the Service Manager Economic
Growth and Property explained that the Council was looking to provide support
through online guides and webinars and also to have an individual who would
visit high streets to offer in-person support, along with one-to-one tailored
support with a consultant.

The Service Manager Economic Growth and Property explained that whilst

year one funding had been allocated, none of the funding for years two and
three had been.

Page 4



13

Councillor J Stockwood suggested sharing the objectives document and
information around the bidding process to provide reference as to what would
and would not be realistic proposals. The Service Manager Economic Growth
and Property said that all of the information was available on the Government’s
website and the Team would ensure that this documentation was made
available.

Councillor Way asked about REPF funding allocation. The Corporate and
Commercial Projects Officer explained that the suggested grant pot splits were
indicative and had been based on suggestions from partners that these would
be the sort of amounts that rural communities would usually bid for, but there
was flexibility to offer more grants at smaller amounts.

Councillor Way asked whether the schemes were open for applications and the
Service Manager Economic Growth and Property said that the Council was in
the process of confirming the criteria and details and it was likely that funding
would open late February.

The Chairman noted the importance of the funding and highlighted the need to
ensure that the public were made aware of its existence, availability and the
investments taking place in their communities.

It was RESOLVED that the Growth and Development Scrutiny Group:

a) Reviewed proposals for year two and made suggestions for
additional priorities and projects to support.

b) Reviewed the stakeholder engagement plan and identified any
additional groups to engage with or ways to engage.

Hedges and Hedgerows within the Borough

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer and the Principal Policy Planner
presented an update to the Group about hedges and hedgerows in the
Borough.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer explained that the Council had passed a
Motion to protect and enhance hedgerows in the Borough of Rushcliffe and
had requested that a review of the legal and policy framework be conducted.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer said that the legal and policy framework
that was within the control of the Council sat largely within two areas, being the
Rushcliffe Local Plan, as part of the Core Strategy and Local Plan Part 2, and
the Hedgerow Regulations, which identified hedgerows which were important
and to which the Council could apply notice that they need to be retained and
required application to remove. The Ecology and Sustainability Officer noted
that there was a strict definition of which hedges could be covered which did
not include garden hedgerows and required a certain number of species to live
in it or for it to have historical importance.

The Principal Policy Planner referred to the Local Plan Core Strategy policy 17
which sought through planning applications to achieve an increase in

Page 5



biodiversity as a result of new development and also to ensure that new
development provided new biodiversity features and improved existing
biodiversity features, which included hedgerows.

In relation to the Local Plan Part 2 policy 38, the Principal Policy Planner said
that this identified specific biodiversity areas within the Borough and if planning
applications were submitted within those areas, it gave the Council the
mechanism to seek specific types of improvements to biodiversity, including
through hedgerows.

In relation to the mapped biodiversity opportunity areas, the Principal Policy
Planner said that they covered a significant portion of the Borough, including
around East Leake and Stanford Hall, and provided a description of what was
there and what could be improved.

In relation to Planning Applications, the Principal Policy Planner said that
consultation with the Ecology and Sustainability Officer and the Landscape
Officer would take place for relevant planning applications, for advice on what
features the Council should seek to retain and on any potential bio diversity
enhancements it should try to achieve.

The Principal Policy Planner advised that the Council sought to retain
hedgerows as much as possible where they contributed to the character of an
area or where they provided biodiversity asset. He said that whilst it was not
always possible to protect them, for example where their removal was required
to facilitate access to a site, the Council would seek to negotiate replacement
within the development scheme and to achieve a net gain.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer explained that the Environment Act
2021 contained a legal requirement for biodiversity net gain through land
planning, and although this element had not as yet been enacted it was
expected to be by November 2023.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer said that biodiversity net gain required
that an environment be in a measurably better state than it was before
development with the requirement that some bio diversity should be provided
within the development. If the same amount of biodiversity could not be
achieved after development, then another site needed to be improved. He
explained that Natural England had developed a metric to measure biodiversity
pre and post development and the legislation would require that a minimum of
10% net gain be provided as measured by the Natural England metric.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer explained that the net gain needed to be
provided in three ways, for general habitats, for hedgerows or lines of trees and
for riversides, He said that if there were pre-existing hedgerows on a site there
would need to be 10% more in quantity or quality post development.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer said that the Council currently sought to
achieve a 10% net gain where possible but that it was not a legal requirement
for developers to do so at the moment.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer confirmed that the Council did not have

Page 6



a baseline of the amount or condition of hedgerows in the Borough, however,
an estimation of hedgerows across the UK has been produced by a UK
science group and the Council was looking to purchase that data for the
Borough. He said that some on the ground verification would be required.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer said that the Environment Act required
that a monitoring scheme be put in place for bio diversity net gain, and that the
Council would need to submit five yearly reporting on how much had been
achieved. He said that the Council currently recorded all hedgerow removal
notices and instances where hedgerow retention notices were issued.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer explained the Council offered tree
grants currently which could be widened to include hedgerow planting and also
offered biodiversity grants through the Nature Conservation Strategy which
provided some hedgerow support, which could be increased.

The Chairman noted that domestic hedgerows were exempt from the
legislation. The Ecology and Sustainability Officer explained that a domestic
hedgerow was defined as the boundary to a (domestic) property even it if was
on the edge of field, if it was away from a domestic property then it would be
covered, if over a certain length.

The Chairman referred to enforcement of the legislation and thought that it
would be difficult to manage

Councillor J Stockwood referred to the Local Plan Policy and asked whether
the Council thought it successful. The Principal Policy Planner said that the
monitoring indicators for the Plan were reported through the annual monitoring
report but were not specific to hedgerows. The Ecology and Sustainability
Officer added that success was attained by achieving measures as set out in
the Local Plan, and that any measures had to meet requirements of planning
legislation. He hoped that the new legislation would provide a mechanism to
enable the Council to be tighter in its requirements and require measurable
evidence of achievement, for new applications.

Councillor J Stockwood referred to the Council making its green belt plan, tree
preservation and greenbelt information publicly available and the Service
Manager Economic Growth and Property confirmed that work was taking place
to complete this piece of work.

Councillor J Stockwood enquired about the Council providing grants for
hedgerows and the Ecology and Sustainability Officer confirmed that the
Council spent £12.5k on trees. Councillor J Stockwood suggested spending the
same on hedgerows and increasing the nature strategy conservation group
grants from £5k to £10k.

Councillor Butler asked about monitoring of new developments and if there had
been any situations where biodiversity net gain had not been achieved and
how robust could the Council be in requiring that it be put in place. The Ecology
and Sustainability Officer explained that the Council had only been applying
biodiversity net gain requirements since 2022 and as such no developments
had completed yet. Under the new legislation, legal agreements between the

Page 7



Council and developers would need to be in place through S106 or
conservation covenants. He said that the Government had not set our possible
sanctions as yet, but these were expected early 2023.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer confirmed that there had been instances
where hedges had been removed without notification and as such the Council
had put in place a requirement that they be replaced.

Councillor Way referred to requirements about biodiversity net gain under the
new legislation and the Ecology and Sustainability Officer confirmed that this
could be provided offsite but would need to be in a better condition or of a
greater amount.

Councillor Way asked whether the Council could apply conditions on the
amount of hedge that could be removed, to assist in providing more joined up
wildlife corridors. The Principal Policy Planner said that this would need to be
considered on a case by case basis.

Councillor Way suggested including hedging plants in the tree scheme as she
thought that residents who would not wish to plant a tree in their garden may
be open to planting a hedging plant.

Councillor Way suggested including Councillors in the gathering of hedgerow
information as they may have awareness of what was in their locality. The
Ecology and Sustainability Officer agreed that this would be helpful. He said
that there was a standard methodology for assessing hedgerows and training
on it could be provided once the Council had established a baseline of
hedgerows within the Borough.

Councillor Phillips asked whether new roads would be included for biodiversity
net gain in the new legislation and the Ecology and Sustainability Officer said
that it was expected that they would if defined as a national infrastructure
project, although this part of the legislation would not become active for five
years.

The Ecology and Sustainability Officer said that under the new legislation
biodiversity net gain would need to be maintained for 30 years and monitored
for 30 years by the developer. The evaluation of net gain would be assessed
by a professional ecologist and then verified by the Council. He said that the
Council would need to have a system in place to monitor developments over
these timescales.

The Chairman asked that an update be brought back to the Group when the
legislation had been enacted. He noted that REPF may offer opportunity for
bids for funding to establish hedgerows.

The Group agreed that ‘enforcement’ be added as a requirement to the first
recommendation and that ‘review of the website hedgerow protection
information’ be included in the second recommendation

It was RESOLVED that Growth and Development Scrutiny Group:

Page 8



a) Requested a future Scrutiny item to be presented with details of
requirements for methodology for the monitoring, enforcement and
reporting of Biodiversity Net Gain.

b) Reviewed current advice about the management and maintenance
of hedges and suggested additional promotion opportunities and
groups to engage with and that the website be reviewed to ensure
hedgerow protection information was up to date.

14  Work Programme

It was RESOLVED that the Group consider its Work Programme and that the
following items for scrutiny were agreed.

8 March 2023

e An Update on the Fairham Development.
e Work Programme.

The Chairman asked whether updates were available for previous work
programme items which could be brought to future meetings.

The meeting closed at 9.00 pm.

CHAIRMAN

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Rushcliffe

Borough Council

Growth and Development Scrutiny Group
Wednesday, 8 March 2023

Fairham Development Update

Report of the Director — Development and Economic Growth

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

3.1.

3.2.

Purpose of report

The Fairham development site is one of the six strategic sites allocated in the
Local Plan, located to the east of the A453 and south of the Clifton park and
ride/tram stop. The site is planned to accommodate 3,000 homes and 20ha of
employment land, and has outline planning permission for this. Reserved
matters applications have been approved for some housing and employment
development on the site. In addition, the site will include a neighbourhood
centre, a primary school and a new health centre.

The Council has established a Fairham Growth Board to keep local parish
councils and ward members informed on progress. As development is starting
to happen on the site, with infrastructure and employment site development, it
is a good opportunity for the Growth and Development Scrutiny Committee to
have an update and ensure the original aspirations for the site are being, and
will be, realised.

Representatives from Clowes Developments and Homes England have been
invited to attend the meeting and provide an update to the Group.

Recommendation
It is RECOMMENDED that the Growth and Development Scrutiny Group:

a) Identify if the progress on site is in line with the original aspirations for
the site

b) Ensure the governance arrangements in place will support delivery of a
high-quality site.

Supporting Information

As set out, the Fairham site is one of the strategic sites identified for housing
and employment development in the Borough. It is the largest site in the
Borough currently being developed and so it is important Councillors
understand how this is progressing.

The Fairham Growth Board has been established since October 2018, it is
chaired by Rushcliffe Borough Council’s Portfolio Holder for Business and

Page 11



3.3.

4.1.

4.2.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

Growth. Members of the Board include Rushcliffe Borough Council,
Nottinghamshire County Council, Nottingham City Council, Gotham Parish
Council, Thrumpton Parish Council, Barton in Fabis Parish Council, Clowes
Developments and Homes England. The Fairham Growth Board is
responsible for leading the delivery of the Fairham Pastures development site,
bringing together all partners to help create a high-quality development of
exceptional new homes and businesses on this critical gateway development.
The Board meets quarterly.

The key lines of enquiry highlighted in the scrutiny matrix which the
presenters will be covering include:
e Site project/programme update

e What are the design standards and how are these being maintained

e Plans for neighbourhood centre including health centre and school

e Proposals for public transport and how this will link to existing networks

e Landscaping and green space on site — what is planned and how will it be
maintained

e Impact on bio-diversity and how this will be mitigated

e Sustainability measures being installed on new homes

e Interest in employment land and ambitions for this area of the site —
industry and job types.

Risks and Uncertainties

There is a risk that the development site stalls or is significantly delayed
impacting on the Council’s ability to demonstrate its 5-year housing land
supply. The site has already been delayed but is now making good progress.
The market could impact on this, but the developers are committed to
progressing the site.

There is a risk that the site is not developed in line with original aspirations.
With the design standards in place set out by Homes England and Clowes
Developments and the close working between the Council and developers
along with the Fairham Growth Board it is anticipated this risk will not be
realised.

Implications

Financial Implications

5.1.1. There are no direct financial implications associated with this report.
Legal Implications

5.2.1. There are no legal implications associated with this report.

Equalities Implications

Page 12



5.3.1. There are no equalities implications associated with this report.
5.4. Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Implications

5.4.1. There are no crime and disorder implications associated with this

report.
6. Link to Corporate Priorities
Quiality of Life The Fairham site is a large new settlement in the Borough, and

it is important that this is developed in the right way to ensure
the quality of life of future residents and the development does
not negatively impact on existing residents.

Efficient Services | No impact.

Sustainable The sustainability measures included in new development sites
Growth are a priority for the Council to ensure the impact on the
environment is minimised.

The Environment | The site is intended to be developed to a high design standard
to include green/open spaces throughout.

7. Recommendations
It is RECOMMENDED that the Growth and Development Scrutiny Group:

a) Identify if the progress on site is in line with the original aspirations for
the site

b) Ensure the governance arrangements in place will support delivery of a
high-quality site.

For more information contact: Leanne Ashmore
Director of Development and Economic Growth

LAshmore@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Background papers available for
Inspection:

List of appendices:

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Growth and Development Scrutiny Group
Wednesday, 8 March 2023

. Work Programme
Rushcliffe

Borough Council

Report of the Director of Finance and Corporate Services
1. Summary

1.1. The work programme is a standing item for discussion at each meeting of the
Communities Scrutiny Group. In determining the proposed work programme
due regard has been given to matters usually reported to the Group and the
timing of issues to ensure best fit within the Council’s decision making process.

1.2. The table does not take into account any items that need to be considered by
the Group as special items. These may occur, for example, through changes
required to the Constitution or financial regulations, which have an impact on
the internal controls of the Council.

1.3. The future work programme was updated and agreed at the meeting of the
Corporate Overview Group on 21 February 2023, including any items raised via
the scrutiny matrix.

Members are asked to propose future topics to be considered by the Group, in
line with the Council’s priorities which are:

Quality of Life;

Efficient Services;
Sustainable Growth; and
The Environment

2. Recommendation

It is RECOMMENDED that the Group agrees the work programme as set out
in the table below.

19 July 2023 (provisional date)

e Review of Rushcliffe Oaks Crematorium
e Biodiversity Net Gains — New Legislation
e Work Programme

4 October 2023 (provisional date)
e How the Borough works with partners to plan for the infrastructure required

to support growth
e Work Programme

Page 15



3 January 2024 (provisional date)

e Sewerage Infrastructure and Discharge within Rushcliffe
e Work programme

6 March 2024 (provisional date)

e Work Programme

Reason for Recommendation

To enable the Council’s scrutiny arrangements to operate efficiently and
effectively.

For more information contact: Pete Linfield

Director of Finance and Corporate Services
0115 914 8349

plinfield@rushcliffe.gov.uk

Background papers Available for | None.
Inspection:

List of appendices (if any): None.

Page 16



mailto:plinfield@rushcliffe.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 January 2023
	4 Update on Fairham Development
	5 Work Programme

